
ST STEPHEN'S ANGLICAN CHURCH

ADDRESS 5 - 7 Stiggant Street

Warrandyte

HISTORY St Stephens was built in 1939 to replace the earlier church.  It was the third Anglican church on 
this site in Warrandyte, with the first being built in 1870, replaced by a larger building in 1906 
which was destroyed in the 1939 bushfires [130].  The 1939 church was designed by architect 
Louis Williams as a modular building to enable future extension.  The 1991 extension is by 
architect Jock McNeish, with David Hobday as builder [131].

DESCRIPTION St Stephens is a simple timber church with vestry and porch forming extensions from the main 
gable roof.  The grounds are enclosed by a crimp-wire fence.  A hipped roof addition and 
incompatible windows have changed the appearance of the building.

Condition Excellent Integrity Intact
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STATEMENT OF 
SIGNIFICANCE

Of local significance as a post-1939 community building, providing evidence of the impact of the 
fires and the tremendous community endeavours to rebuild the town.
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